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Meliadine Mine 2023 Annual Report for Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 10:00 AM
Draft To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kangiqliniq HTO <rankin@kivalliqhto.ca>
Date: Thu, Jun 6, 2024 at 7:19 AM
Subject: RE: Meliadine Mine 2023 Annual Report for Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>,
Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: harryittinuar@gmail.com <harryittinuar@gmail.com>

Hi,

 

I’m having trouble opening any/all files.

I tried to download file zilla but to no avail.

It is critical for KHTO to review and be a part of this process in a meaningful way.

I am traveling right now and cannot access the administrators to install the file, in order to review this
information.

Thank you for your patience, please feel free to assist me in any way as time is of the essence.

 

Thank you

Donna Adams

Manager, KHTO

 

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 12:23 PM
To: Anne-Laurence Paquet <anne-laurence.paquet@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon Turmel
<manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>
Subject: Re: Meliadine Mine 2023 Annual Report for Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631

 

Good morning,

 

Please find attached deadline extension request from DFO to comment on the 2023 Annual Report for Agnico Eagle
Mines Limited water licence No: 2AM-MEL1631. The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to receiving comments from 
parties by the deadline of June 24, 2024.
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Regards,

 

Robert Hunter

Licensing Administrator

 

On Fri, Apr 5, 2024 at 9:10 AM Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt March 31, 2024 of the 2023 Annual Report for the Meliadine Mine
Water Licence No: 2AM-MEL1631.

 

The Annual Report comprises the following:

·        Appendix 01 - 2023 Meliadine Gold Mine Annual Report Appendix Summary Table

·        Appendix 02 - 2023 Drill Site Locations

·        Appendix 03 - General Site Layout

·        Appendix 04 - Water Balance and Water Quality Modeling Tabular Data

·        Appendix 05 - CP1 Nutrients Predictions

·        Appendix 06 - 2023 Annual Geotechnical Inspection Report

·        Appendix 07 - 2022 Annual Geotechnical Report Agnico Eagle Responses and Action Table

·        Appendix 08 - 2023 Annual Geotechnical Report Agnico Eagle Responses and Action Table

·        Appendix 09 - 2023 Metal Leaching and Acid Rock Drainage Monitoring Report

·        Appendix 10 - 2023 Results of the Tailings Supernatant Sampling

·        Appendix 11 - WRSF1 and WRSF3 Plans and Sections at the end of 2023

·        Appendix 12 - TSF Plans and Sections at the end of 2023

·        Appendix 13 - 2023 Stack Testing Report

·        Appendix 14 - 2023 Reportable Spills

·        Appendix 15 - 2023 Non-Reportable Spills

·        Appendix 16 - 2023 Mock Spill Scenario Report

·        Appendix 17 - 2023 Aquatic Ecosystem Monitoring Program (AEMP) Report

·        Appendix 18 - Water Monitoring Station Results

·        Appendix 19 - 2023 Diamond Drill Hole (DDH) Water Sample Results

·        Appendix 20 - 2023 Calibration Data

·        Appendix 21 - 2023 Blast Monitoring Report

·        Appendix 22 - 2023 Noise Monitoring Report

·        Appendix 23 - 2023 Air Quality Monitoring Report
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·        Appendix 24 - 2023 Toolbox Presentations

·        Appendix 25 - 2023 Terrestrial Environment Management and Monitoring Plan Report

·        Appendix 26 -  2023 Wildlife Annual Observations

·        Appendix 27 - 2023 Marine Mammal and Seabird Observation Report

·        Appendix 28-1 Blast Monitoring Program Version 6

·        Appendix 28-2 Explosives Management Plan Version 10

·        Appendix 28-3 Incineration Management Plan_V8

·        Appendix 28-4 Mine Waste Management Plan Version 11

·        Appendix 28-5 OPEP OPPP Version 9

·        Appendix 28-6 Ore Storage Management Plan Version 6

·        Appendix 28-7 Roads Management Plan_V10

·        Appendix 28-8 Spill Contingency Plan v15

·        Appendix 28-9 Water Management Plan V14

·        Appendix 29 - 2023 Post-Oil Transfer Reports

·        Appendix 30 - 2023 Community Engagement Table

·        Appendix 31 - 2023 Community Liaison Newsletter

·        Appendix 32 - 2023 TAG Annual Report

·        Appendix 33 - Socio Economic Monitoring Program

·        Appendix 34 - 2023 Socio-Economic Monitoring Program Report

·        Appendix 35 - 2023 Training

·        Appendix 36 - NIRB Project Certificate Tracking Table 2023

·        Appendix 37 - NWB Water Licences Tracking Table

·        Appendix 38 - 2023 Annual Report Comments Table

·        Appendix 39 - Inuktitut Summaries of Monitoring Results

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by June 7, 2024.

 

Due to the file size copies of all documents received in support of this submission can be accessed through the
NWB’s Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2023%20Annual%20Report%20%26%
20Appendices 

 

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol
(ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application.  We have
been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application.  A link
can be found below:
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https://filezilla-project.org/ 

 

Regards,

 

Robert Hunter

Licensing Administrator

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mel+unsubscribe@nwb-
oen.ca.
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